STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

December 14, 1987

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
(505) 393-6161

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

Cities Service 0il & Gas Corporation
Box 50250
Midtand, TX 79710

Attn: F. A. Vitrano
Re: Cockburn B State Lease
Gentlemen:

It is noted that the Cockburn B State Tease has reverted back

to Cities Service since the North EK Queen Unit has been terminated.
The Cockburn B State Well #2-H in Section 1, T18S, R33E, was an
injection well in that project. Please advise if the well will be
used as an injection well for secondary recovery operations or if

it is to be used as a salt water disposal well for the Cockburn B
State lease.

If it is to be used as a salt water disposal well, you should
request that it be reclassified from injection to disposal by our
Santa Fe office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



